## Tanmay Pradeep

Student and Advocate

I am a Law Graduate from Amity University, Lucknow Campus. After completing my 5 year-Law Degree with CGPA 5.11 in Second Division, I decided to spend my time interning with organizations that focus on human rights, social justice, education, etc. as these are areas that interest me to the core. As a result, I opted for my PG in Education with Second Division from Ram Manohar Lohia Awadh University, Faizabad, for a better academic understanding of the sector, and also that my legal background would always be a value addition in whatever I choose a profession. This was something I truly enjoyed. The environment is also an area that concerns me, and I have done a paper on NGT as well during my graduation. I am very Good at Leadership quality. I have completed the LLM in Infrastructure and Business Law from The Energy and Resources Institute School of Advanced Studies (TERI SAS) University (2020-2021) in Delhi. I had passed the LLM with a GGPA of 6.66/10. I worked in Vapsoft Technologies Private Limited as a Senior Manager Operation in EDUIM Department from October 2016 to August 2018 in Noida. I worked in the Naini Public School in Administration Department as Admin Manager from September 2018 to August 2020. I am currently working in the Information and Broadcasting Ministry, MIB project in Lucknow, as a Translator (English to Hindi/ Hindi to English) from September 2021.



- ★ tanmay.pradeep10@gmail.com
- Q Lucknow, India
- @tanmay\_pradeep

- 8127666778
- in linkedin.com/in/Tanmay Pradeep
- instagram.com/law\_tanmay

### **EDUCATION**

### Master of Legislative Law (LLM)

The Energy and Resources Institute School of Advanced Studies

09/2020 - 09/2021

New Delhi, India / CGPA: 6.66

Courses

 Infrastructure and Business Law

### Master of Arts (MA)

Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia Avadh University

08/2016 - 07/2018

Faizabad, India. / Total Percentage: 55.6363

Courses

Education

## Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Legislative Law (BALLB) (H)

Amity University Uttar Pradesh

07/2011 - 08/2016

Lucknow, India / CGPA: 5.11

Courses

All Subjects of Law

Subjects of Arts

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### Intern under Independent Lawyer Shobhit Kant Law Chamber in Lucknow

05/2012 - 05/2012

Lucknow

Achievements/Tasks

 EXPERINCE FOR CIVIL AND CRIMINAL NATURE LAW IN HIGH COURT UNDER AN ADVOCATE SHOBHIT KANT FOR 30 DAYS.

Contact: Shobhit Kant - 9838558525

### **SKILLS**

/riting Leadership

Reading

Teamworl

Public Speaking

Communication

### **PERSONAL PROJECTS**

Environmental Law Jurisprudence in India and the Development of National Green Tribunal Dissertation (07/2015 - 11/2015)

Impact of Metro Railway on TIER2 city in India: A Case study of Lucknow Dissertation (11/2020 - 02/2021)

Examine the facilities of Differently Abled: A Case Study of Lucknow (07/2021 - 09/2021)

### **CERTIFICATES**

Lucknow Khel Samiti School Premier League Cricket Tournament - 2010 (11/2010 - 11/2010) WON Best Captain.

National Seminar on Quality Education for All in India (02/2015 - 02/2015)

Presented a Paper on International Law On Education to All

8th Certificate Course on 'Nuclear Energy and Law' organized by Nuclear Law Association, The Energy and Resources Institute School of Advanced Studies, SAI University and Daksha Fellowship (03/2021 - 03/2021)

All Saturdays of March, 2021, Course of Nuclear Energy and Law by experienced professors and experienced scientist from USA and India.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

### Intern

### Centre for Social Equity and Inclusion

05/2013 - 06/2013

New Delhi

Achievements/Tasks

 EXPERIENCE WITH NGO "CENTRE FOR SOCIAL EQUITY AND INCLUSION" UNDER Miss. ANNIE NAMALA. I LEARNED ABOUT THE WELFARE SCHEMES RUN BY THE GOVERNMENT FOR BACKWARD AND UNSUPPORTED CLASS IN THE LINE OF EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND OTHER FACTORS, FOR 4 WEEKS.

Contact: Annie Namala - +91 1145143358

### Intern

### Singh & Associates Advocates & Solicitors

05/2014 - 05/2014

New Delhi

Achievements/Tasks

 LEARNED EXPERIENCE WITH CRIMINIAL PROCEEDURE LAW LINKED WITH THE CONSTITUTION OF THE COUNTRY LIKE SECTION 91 OF CRPC RELATED WITH ARTICLE 20 OF CONSTITUTION AND SECTION 438 OF CRPC AS WELL. WORKED UNDER MR. ARVIND THAPLIYAL, CRIMINAL LAWYER, FOR 3 WFFKS.

Contact: Arvind Thaplyal - +91 11 46665000

### Intern

### Green Valley Infra estate Private Limited

05/2015 - 06/2015

Lucknow

Achievements/Tasks

 LEARNED LAW RELATED TO LAND AND RVENUE, AND BASIC FACTS ABOUT LAND. I ALSO LEARNED THE PROCEEDURE OF SELLING AND BUYING OF IMMOVEABLES PROPETIES, BY VISITING SITES ETC.. WORKED UNDER MR. GYAN VERMA AND MR. PRABHAT SINGH, FOR 3 WEEKS.

Contact: Gyan Verma - 0522 6458111

### Intern

### Armed Forces Tribunal

02/2016 - 04/2016

Lucknow

Achievements/Tasks

 LEARNED LAW RELATED TO ARMED FORCES TRIBUNAL WITH THE ARMY ACT, DEALT WITH THE ARTICLE 226 OF INDIAN CONSTITUTION WITH MRS. APPOLI SRIVASTAVA, A SENIOR LAWYER FOR 3 MONTHS.

Contact: Wing Commander SN Dwivedi (Retd.) - 9450830409

### **CERTIFICATES**

Legal Saviour Academy Certificate- Active Participation in online lecture/ webinar on "Glimpse of Cyber Law in the Virtual World' (05/2020 - 05/2020)

Online Webinar dated on 30th May, 2020.

International journal of Advance Research and Innovative Ideas in Education (IJARIIE) volume 6 Issue 4- 2020 ISSN NO 2395-4396 - JULY 2020 (07/2020 - 07/2020)

Research paper on "Emergency provision under Indian constitution"

### Changing Legal Scenario in Business World: Contemporary Issues (07/2021 - 08/2021)

Certificate of Participation- (26th July- 01st August), 2021. by Amity University Uttar Pradesh, Lucknow Campus, Lucknow.

# Certificate of Completion of French Language by UDEMY- Instructor Innovative Language (10/2021 - 10/2021)

Learning French Speaking, Writing, Listening and Reading with Extra-ordinary and Brilliant Teachers of French Subject in UDEMY Online Course.

### Certificate of Completion of Fundamental Aviation Law by UDEMY - Instructors (10/2021 - 10/2021)

The course provides an overview on aviation law by explaining why there is a need of having it and which are the main documents on which this was built. You will explore the nine freedoms of air, Warsaw System and Chicago Convention. You will be able to distinguish between safety, security, measures to tackle each one and also expand your knowledge on liability in international law.

# Certificate of Completion of Introduction to the International Torts by UDEMY- Instructors (10/2021 - 11/2021)

This course will introduce you to the intentional torts. At the end of the course you will be able to describe the six intentional torts that most law students cover during the first few weeks of law school. In addition, you will also be able to identify the affirmative defences that defendants can use to avoid liability.

### **ACHIEVEMENTS**

Achievement Name

## **LANGUAGES**

English

Hindi

Full Professional Proficiency

Full Professional Proficiency

## **INTERESTS**

Travelling

Watching Movies

Gyming and Running

Reading

Cricket

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### Intern

### Uttar Pradesh Metro Rail Corporation

08/2021 - 09/2021

Lucknow, India

About Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation Lucknow is the capital of Uttar Pradesh, the most populous state of India. It is known for its rich cultural heritage. The present population of Lucknow city is more than 3 million. Being an important service and trading center, Lucknow continues to grow and attract a large number of people to the city. The rapid growth of the city and the associated urban sprawl has accentuated the demand-supply mismatch amidst constrained public transport infrastructure. To strengthen and augment the transport infrastructure of the city with a holistic multi-modal transport system, the Government of Uttar Pradesh has decided to implement the Lucknow Metro Rail Project as an integrated mass public transport system that meets the mobility and accessibility needs of the people of Lucknow. The DPR of Lucknow Metro Rail Project, approved by State Govt was submitted to MoUD on 26.08.2013. MoUD gave its "In-principle approval of Part-1A of DPR" on 27.12.2013. The completion cost (including Central taxes) of Part-1A (N-S corridor) is Rs 6880 cr. as per the revised DPR submitted to MoUD on 10.10.2013. The project is being implemented on the 50:50 model (DMRC model) with equity sharing by GoI and GoUP. Over 50% of the project (Rs 3502 cr) is being funded through foreign debt from The European Investment Bank (EIB). The FIRR for the project is 8.12% while the EIRR is 19.43%. To implement the Lucknow Metro Rail Project, a special purpose vehicle (SPV), Lucknow Metro Rail Corporation (LMRC) was incorporated on 25.11.2013 under the Companies Act, 1956. The certificate of commencement of business was issued on 24.12.2013. This Company is jointly owned by GoI and GoUP. The authorized capital of the Company is Rs 2000 Cr.

#### Achievements/Tasks

 I did the work in the field of Environment law in sphere of Infrastructure of Metro in UP.

Contact: Pushpa Bellani, Company Secretary

### **Senior Manager-Operations (Ops)** Vapsoft Technologies Private Limited

10/2016 - 08/2018

Noida. Ind

VAPSOFT delivers comprehensive web services ranging from custom website design to the development of complex internet systems. We base our offerings on an understanding of clients' business requirements and providing dependable solutions. We combine business domain knowledge with technology competence and proven methodologies to deliver prominent quality results in a cost-effective manner to exploit your competitive advantage and productivity. Our plan is to gain customer's trust and confidence through personal attention, passion for what we do, and commitment to a long-lasting relationship. We will go the extra mile to deliver you a measurable business value and help you adopt and succeed on the internet.

### Achievements/Tasks

 Management in Operations under EDUIM Department- EDU-IM is a comprehensive school management and administrative software that is highly beneficial to educational institutions. Using this software you can monitor the overall working of your whole institution and have control over its day-to-day activities. In addition, parents can also use this software to keep track of their kid's performance at school.

Contact: Corporate Office, Noida - +91 7905617488

### WORK EXPERIENCE

### Admin Manager Naini Public School

09/2018 - 08/2020

Prayagraj, India

NAINI PUBLIC SCHOOL is an English medium, co-educational preparatory, and nursery school and is formed with the major goal of imparting value-based education. The school caters to children The core of NAINI PUBLIC SCHOOL is a system of preschool education has been designed by Mrs. Sangeeta Agrawal, who conceived to start NAINI PUBLIC SCHOOL in 1999. This system embodies the right NAINI PUBLIC SCHOOL is an English medium, coeducational preparatory, and nursery school, and is formed with the major goal of imparting value-based education. The school caters to children

#### Achievements/Tasks

 Campus Management, Public Relation Management, and Admission Management from time to time I got transfer during my job period in School will give repot to Administration Head and Principal.

Contact: Admin Department of School - +91-0532-2696286

### **Translator**

### BECIL-UP, Directorate of Urban Development, UP

09/2021 - Present

Lucknow

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL) is a Mini Ratna, Central Public Sector Enterprise of Government of India was established on 24th March 1995. BECIL provides project consultancy services and turnkey solutions encompassing the entire gamut of radio and television broadcast engineering viz; content production facilities, terrestrial transmission facilities, satellite and cable broadcasting facilities in India and abroad. It also provides associated services like building design and construction related to broadcasting, human resource-related activities like training and providing manpower. BECIL also undertakes supply of specialized communication, monitoring, security, and surveillance systems to defense, police, and paramilitary departments. BECIL has its head office in Delhi and corporate office in Noida. The regional office is in Bangalore. Over the years, BECIL has consciously groomed and developed a team of in-house, versatile, and dedicated engineers and also cultivated and harnessing a vast reservoir of professionals drawn from various fields of the broadcasting industry which includes public and private broadcasters, defense and cable industry. Through this network of resourceful technical professionals, BECIL has established it pan India presence to serve the needs of the industry. BECIL has a vast reservoir of experts and integrates the expertise of All India Radio (AIR) and Doordarshan (DD), the national broadcaster of India, creating one of the largest Radio Networks catering to nearly a billion people and the world's largest Terrestrial Television Network supplemented by Analogue and Digital satellite Broadcasting services reaching out to millions of TV homes in India and abroad. BECIL works as consultancy agency, system integrator as well as a turnkey solution provider in the fields of Broadcast Engineering and Information & Communication Technology.

### Achievements/Tasks

- Translation from English to Hindi and Hindi to English
- Research Analysis for Swachh Bharat Mission under Urban Local Bodies Directorate Uttar Pradesh in Hindi and English
- Typing in HINDI & ENGLISH the Matter related to the Department of ULB

Contact: Safdar, MIB Project - 9999705451

## **ORGANIZATIONS**

Shanti Foundation Trust (03/2016 - Present)

Chief Trustee, Administrator and Chief Treasurer